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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 9:33 AM
To: accident@kscqgp.com; 'sur@lkkauto.com'; Catherine Chong (LEK Auto)
Cc: motor@kscgp.com; Sundari Nagarajan - |l
Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - |Il Ref: SHC 3583D Our ref: SGK
BO93BB/CL/sy/wl
Attachments: SGKB93EE GIA_Z0180911133238.pdf; 15t PRS.PDF
e din J} wegp defed 'y
Dear Sir{ Mdm, :

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SGKEZZEE and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by s Sundan,
*Kindly upload this survey request email o merimen

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Matar Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: 11 September, 2018 6:37 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: motor@kscgp.com

Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - |1l Ref: SHC 3583D Our ref: SGK 8938B/CL/sy/wl

Dear Sirs,

\We refer to the matter above and your email of even date,

Please see enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Wei Lin

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 088315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708



Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapare under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability, This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----
From: Motor Claim - [Il [mailto:motorclanm aiii.com.sg]
To: accidentiwkscop.com

Sent: Tue, 11 Sep 2018 06:23:28 +0000
Subject:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

= LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Matar Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscegp.cam]
Sent: 11 September, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Cec: motor@kscep.com

Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured's vehicle: SHC 3583D Qur ref: SGK 8938B/CL/sy/wl

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed herein the Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Survey, for your attention and necessary
action.

Thank you.

Regards,

Wei Lin

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road



#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID; 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLF (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted. lost, delaved or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore. we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
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



aM4/on1a PARFINOF Rehata Frnuire

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID; 48427
R 3 T P S RPN I S o< 7 1 R e |
Vehicle No.: SGK8938B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Sep 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: 32724601698
Chassis No.: MRO53ZEC107130704
Maximum Power Qutput: 81.0 kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $15,498.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Aug 2006
First Registration Date: 29 Aug 2006
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $17,048.00
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: 50.00
COE Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2021
COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $25,759.00
COE Rebate Amount: $15,219.00
Total Rebate Amount: $15,219.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Sep 2018

OK

nupsiivrE.gov.sgitafvriiaction/enquireHe bateByHublicHetorelereginput' - UMNL | FAN_ID=F0s0auiw) |
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CHIANG LEONG MOTOR VEHICLE SPRAY PAINTING

10 Ang Mo Kie Industrial Park 24 #03-15 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047

Tel . 9662 0782 Fax: 6483 1392
Business reqn no © 204108-004

ESTIMATE

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Da

VehicleNo o GGHK ﬁmﬁﬂa_g G pelgm m
Make/M

Qty Parts And Labour Detail

TR —

gy
e
11 Sep 0" evamouny

m*am*“ﬂqraqnw ANIB| enmusddng o
MOIE ) (8 )uonesppow b
0] opniau g InouAL B wo ne wﬁ"'

I
Eauni-‘_‘-: Buung (shued oal

List ltems:
rear bootlid M

:Buimonoy ey 1o lalede
Anou e

iy STURe

i
D)

bootlid lamp ¥

Toyota emblem 7~ S #“ C

Altis emblem .~

Toyotalogo ¥ M

16 E emblem ./

WVWT-l emblem .~

rear bumper cover .~ 123

rear bumper brackets ¥ AN
rear bumper side retainer .~ £
rear bumper clips .~ €
tail lamp assy

tail lamp panel ¢

rear end panel - B T

end panel plastic garnish ~ e

weather strip .~ :.._;,
spare tire floor board X l[,_lpﬁ_,';/-

R . S IS RN s R e A S S L% I

Less 20

Parts Total [’H 5? [f

Mett items:
1 reverse sensor _~ AN

1 rearnumber plate - cwv-t"

Labour-charges:

To remove damaged parts and attachments, panelbeat/weld rear floorboard,

end panel, refit replaced items

To remove uphostlery to enable repairs/refit spare tire floor board
To apply sealant and waterproofing on rear end panel and sitire floor board

To check wiring function
To spray paint affected areas

60 5 .
M f'opmr
w.w Wpodr phte -

1’2:‘/ %‘;,Ial‘iﬂ;‘ ) 31k€( o1y L

Total

36.20
36.80
41.20
32.60
33.70
455.90
117.80
57.80
28.40
889.70
58960
498 85
185.85
165.85
856.70
5166.35
1033.27
4133.08

NN N

TAN ®mx\\NEx
g\
2§

'--~.rz----.'h"“b
20
e

4 GL9¢ NS

25000 el
50.00
300.00

850.00

80.00
120.00
60.00 o

1250.00
2460.00 "” o

Wolfs5 W
M?f, ‘qﬂs}

6893.08



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regno158s07188r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/INB016672/GVEN2
Date: 24/09/2018
REFERENCE
Hanl:lhr!g India International Insurance Pte Litd Policy No:
Insurer:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SGKBI38B Insured Vehicle No ; SHC3583D
Date of Loss: 10/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MN/A
CRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg MNo: SGKas3eB
Make & Model: TOYCTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 3224601698
Reg. Date: 29/08/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: MROS3ZEC107130704
Colour: Silver Odometer: 164361 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car
. MIA

Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/7T0R14 Rear Tyre Size: 185/70R14
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The abave values represent the remaining hyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 443308 2,035.84 2,397 .24 54 08
Miscellaneous lHems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,460.00 2,030.00 430.00 17.48
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 6,893.08 4,065.84 2,827.24 41.02

Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 3,250.00
Nett Amount (55) 6,893.08 3,250.00 3,643.08 52.85

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12092018

Date Inspected: 13/09/2018 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

Chiang Leong Motor Vehicle Spray
Painting (HQ)

10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
24 #03-15 AMK AUTOPOINT
Singapore 568047

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG

Manager: VERON CHEMN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection staled herain. Such inspection has been carmied oul o the bes! of our

rnowiedge and abuity bul any other fabiity under any ofher ciicumsiances i5

hareby exprassly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/%/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts: 143
Labour: Repairars (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGKB338R)

Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Sep 2018)
TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars

1 1 *REAR BOOTLID

2 2 *BOOTLID LAMP

3 1 “TOYOTA EMBLEM

4 1 *ALTIS EMBLEM

& 1 *TOYOTA LOGO

6 1 *1.6 E EMBLEM

7 1 *WWT-l EMBLEM

8 1 *REAR BUMPER COVER

8 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKETS

10 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS
1M1 7 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS

12 2 *TAIL LAMP ASSY

13 2 “TAIL LAMP PANEL

14 1 ‘REAR END PANEL

15 1 “END PANEL PLASTIC GARNISH
1B 1 *WEATHER STRIP

17 1 “SPARE TIRE FLOOR BOARD

18 1 “REVERSE SENSOR

19 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNeft LeListiemDiss.

Condition

Bent

Mot Mecessary
Necessary
MNecessary

Mot Necessary
Mecessary
MNecessary
Deformed

Not Necessary
Deformed
Necessary
Cracked

Mot Necessary
Bent

Deformed
Twisted

Repair
Damaged

Cut

Sub Total (58§)

- List Iltem Discount on L Items 20.00/25.00% (5%)

Total Parts (5%)

Repairer's

T15.90FL
191.20FL
36.20FL
36.80FL
41.20FL
3280FL
33.70FL
45590FL
117.80FL
57.80FL
2940 FL
998.70FL
999.60FL
499 85 FL
185.95FL
165.95FL
956.70 FL
250.00FS
S50.00Fs

5466.35
1.033.27

4,433.08

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Amount

*610.00 FL
“FL
*36.20FL
*36.90FL
“FL

*32 60 FL
*33.70FL
*455.90 FL
“FL
*57.80 FL
*29.40FL
*440.90 FL
*-FL
"499.85 FL
*70.90FL
*80.30FL
“FL
*200.00FS
*40.00FS

2,634.45
598.61

2,035.84

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Ne  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS AND Mew 950.00 800.00
ATTACHMENTS,PANELBEAT/WELD REAR
FLOORBOARD, END PANEL,REFIT REPLACED ITEMS

£ TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY TO ENABLE REPAIRS/REFIT  New 80.00 60.00
SPARE TIRE FLOOR BOARD
3 TO APPLY SEALANT AND WATERPROOFING ON REAR Mew 120.00 40.00
END PANEL AND SITIRE FLOOR BOARD
4 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTICN Mew 60.00 30,00
5 TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREAS New 1,250.00 1,100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,460.00 2,030.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 24/9/2018



